. A;EAD:aVidn Florene; EMNRD . :* L

From: . ... Herrmann, Kelth 'EMNRD

_Sent: L Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3 13 PM
CTo: L et Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: - Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; Goetze Phillip, EMNRD; Dutton Bnttany, EMNRD
-Subject: " - - OCD Case No. 15646 - Cano Petro of NM -
Florene B

We are in ongorng dlscussmns with.the operator to return to compliance with the items in our applncatlon and requrre

addntlonal tlme Therefore the Compllance and Enforcement Bureau is requestlng a 2 week contmuance to the above;

referenced case.

Thankyou ..~
_ Keith S

“Keith Herrmann
Off ce of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

: fi~1220$ St. Francis Dr.

_Santa Fe, NM 87505
- Tel: (505) 476-3463 -
:’Fax (505) 476-3462:.
Kelth Herrmann@state nm.us




